
REACTA 
Retired Employees Association of the 

California Teachers Association 

 
TO: All REACTA Members 

 
FROM: REACTA Nominating Committee 

 
Dixie Ditsler 
Pam Bowen 
Marilyn Aden 
Dom Summa 

 
RE: Nominations for REACTA Election of Officers for 2025- 
 2027 
 

(Elected Officers will serve from January 1, 2025, to 
December 31, 2027 

 
 
The REACTA Nominating Committee is seeking nominations from 
all members for the upcoming REACTA Officer election and would 
like you to consider placing your name into nomination for one of 
the positions – President, Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer, or 
Member at Large. 

The Nominating Committee shall present its list of nominees for 
Officers and Board Members to the Executive Board at a meeting 
as described in Article VIII.1.1 of the bylaws. The list of 
nominees shall then be presented at the General Membership 
meeting described in Article VIII.1.2 in Paso Robles, October 9, 
2024. Individuals also may make nominations from the floor with 
the prior acceptance of the nominee. 

 
REACTA has been a strong and viable organization under the 
leadership of colleagues who have volunteered to represent all 
members.  With continued leadership by members, REACTA will 
continue to be the organization that we respect and trust.



REACTA Nomination Form 
for 

2025-2027 REACTA Officers 
 

(Elected Officers will serve from January 1, 2025, to December 31, 2027) 
 
 
Nominee Name: 

 

I place my name into nomination for the office of: 

 President 

 Vice President 

 Secretary 

 Treasurer 

 Member at Large 
 

 
If nominating someone other than yourself, prior consent of 
nominee must be obtained. 

With their consent, I nominate: 
 
 

for the office of: 
 
 

Date   
 

 
Mail nomination form by Thursday, August 30 to: 
 
Dixie Ditsler 
217 Rodeo Court 
San Dimas, CA. 91773 


